CITY OF PANORA

City Council Meeting Panora City Hall/Electronic Meeting

The meeting is accessible **electronically thru GoToMeeting** as allowed by Section 21.8 of Iowa Code. The Council may participate in person or electronically. Web link: https://meet.goto.com/cityofpanora or Phone call: 1-(312)-757-3121

Access code: 295-099-701 Audio PIN: 220 #

Regular Meeting – Agenda

Monday, July 22nd, 2024 - 5:30 p.m.

1. Call to Order / Roll Call

2. Approval of Agenda

- **3. Public Forum** must have preregistered to City Hall by noon
 - a. Heather Vogel 102 SW 4th Street regarding storage containers
 - b. Jeremy Muell 518 W Main Street special permit to utilize golf cart
 - c. Jerry Armstrong 403 W Lane Street regarding storage containers
 - d. Ronald Sheeder 202 SW 2nd Street regarding storage containers

4. Consent Items

All items under the consent agenda will be enacted by one motion with no separate discussion of these items. If a council member or citizen desires discussion of a specific item, that item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered separately.

- a. Approval of Meeting Minutes 07-08-24 Regular Meeting
- b. Licenses & Permits

5. Council Business

- a. Second reading of Ordinance 354, adding Chapter 149 Portable Storage Containers to the Panora City Code
- b. Resolution 24-25, allowing possession and consumption of alcoholic canned beverages in designated areas for events held during Panorama Days
- c. Discussion and possible action regarding request to utilize a hydrant/firetruck at Michael Mills part to fill the dunk tank on Saturday, August 2nd during Panorama Days
- d. Discussion and possible action regarding the City being the fiscal agent for the Panora Chamber's Main Street Audio Project
- e. Discussion regarding merit increases/amounts for Preston Walker and Ryan Phillips
- f. Resolution 24-26, approving merit/pay changes for employees
- g. Discussion and possible action regarding 2024 Southeast Load Transfer Electric Project
- h. Discussion regarding EMS First Responder Transport Agreement.
- i. Discussion regarding policy for electronic access for the Community Center and Veteran's Auditorium
- j. Resolution 24-27, approving policy for electronic access for the Community Center and Veteran's Auditorium
- k. Discussion regarding rental rates for the Community Center and Veteran's Auditorium
- 1. Resolution 24-28, approving rental rates for the Community Center and Veteran's Auditorium
- m. Discussion regarding fishing/jumping from the bridge on South Street over the Racoon River by Lenon Mill
- n. First Reading of Ordinance 355, amending Chapter 41, Public Health and Safety by adding a section related to fishing/jumping off bridges
- o. Discussion and possible action regarding Change Order #7 Jackson Street Improvements Milling and patching changes addition of \$2694.00

6. Financials

a. Approval of Pay Application #11 Jackson Street Improvements – \$60,923.69

7. Information Items

- a. Departmental Reports
- 8. Adjournment